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Euan Williams

From: DEWE, Gregory 

Sent: 18 August 2025 9:59 am

To: Euan Williams; Rachel Morgan

Subject: FW: Milldale Open Space Provision

Hi; 

  

Please see below from Council confirming they have agreed to two parks within the Fast Track Area. Stages 12 

and 13 have swapped around since this time but we still end up with tow parks. I will provide some more 

material to address the parks query raised in the RFI from last Friday.  

  

Regards 

Greg Dewe | Operations Manager | Fulton Hogan Land Development Ltd | Mobile   

  

From: Rahman Bashir   

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 3:55 pm 

To: CONNOLLY, Sean  

Cc: DEWE, Gregory  Rachel Morgan Allan 

Christensen  Cas Hannink  

Subject: Milldale Open Space Provision 

  
                                            
Kia ora, Sean.  

  

Thanks for the time on the phone last week and indicating your willingness to remove one neighbourhood park 

from stage 11.  

 

I have explored and rationalised the discussion on whether we keep stage 13 NP or not.  

 

We have come to the conclusion in discussion with my manager that we will not look to acquire the stage 13 

neighbourhood park.  

In relation to figure 1 below, a 450m pedestrian catchment is the main tool we use in understanding the need 

for open space.  

  

 
Figure 1: Policy Reference 

  

Figure 2 below is a provision map applying the catchments.  

In relation to the stage 12 catchment, and the approved stage 7 catchment, the overlaps a1orded to stage 13 

reflects on an appropriate level of OS provision.  
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I am also aware that there the future urban zone to the south has a planned network which has a strong 

capacity to cover any gaps in stage 13.  

  

 
Figure 2: Catchment Plan 

If you need further justification, I can provide some quantitative data to show the trade-o1s in catchments – 

what the areas of overlaps are if we were to take stage 13 in relation to the gaps if we were not to take it.  

  

• To clarify our position.  

- Stage 11 removed due to catchment a1orded by stage 10 and the Knoll. As well as future planned 

network with the future urban zone to the north.  

- Stage 13 to be removed, due to catchment a1orded by stage 7 and stage 12 park as well as future 

urban zone catchment to the south.  

  

Hope to hear from you soon.  

  

  
Ngā mihi 
Rahman Bashir | Principal Property Provision Specialist 
BUrbPlan(Hons) | MUrbDes 
Property and Commerical Business| Parks & Community Facilities Department 
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CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are 

not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email 

message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any 

viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in 

this email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Fulton Hogan is a dynamic, diversified contracting company active in New Zealand, 

Australia and the Pacific Basin. Constituent divisions represent a broad range of  

products and services in the roading, quarrying and civil construction sector,  

and hold strong positions in their respective markets. http://www.fultonhogan.com  

 

Get on the Road to Success. For career opportunities within Fulton Hogan navigate 

to http://www.fultonhogancareers.com  

 

Fulton Hogan may collect, use and disclose personal information about you so we can 

perform our business activities and functions and provide quality customer services. You can view 

our Privacy Statement at 

https://www.fultonhogan.com/privacy-policy/  

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This is an email from Fulton Hogan. We do not accept responsibility for any 

changes to this email or its attachments made after we have transmitted it. We do not accept 

responsibility for attachments made by others to this email.  

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this email (including any attachments) may be privileged and 

confidential. Any unauthorised use of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this 

email in error, please advise us immediately and then delete this email together with all attachments. 

 

VIRUSES: Fulton Hogan does not represent or warrant that files attached to this email are free from 

computer viruses or other defects. Any attached files are provided, and may only be used on the 

basis that the user accepts all responsibility for any loss, damage or consequence resulting directly 

or indirectly from use of the attached files. The liability of Fulton Hogan is limited in any event to the 

resupply of the attached files.  

 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------- 




